GENERAL HEADQUARTERS

SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS !
APO 500
AG 000,5 ( 8 Feb 47 ) LS-R 8 February 1947

{SCAPIN 1515)

MEMORANDUM FOR : IMPERIAL JAPANESE GOVERNMENT
THROUGH Central Lialson Office, Tokyo

SUBJECT ¢ Release -of Suspected War Criminal to
Japancse Hospltal,

1, FUJITL, Yoshiaki, Sgt, Maj., a suspected War Criminal,
presently interned in Sugamo Prison, Tokyo, will be released
therefrom and placed in a reliable Japanese Hospltal to recelve
the necessary medical treatment to return him to a normal
physical condition, To effect removal, representatives of the

Imperial Japanese Government will contact Legal Section,
General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers,

2, A report will be submitted to General Headquarters,

Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, Attention: Legal
Section, containing the date subject Japanesc was removed from

Sugamo Prison, and the name and address of the Japanese
institutior in which he 1s placed,

3, Subject Japancse will be held in the Japanese
institution until he no longer recquires special medical
attention, at which time, General Headquarters, Supremne
Commander for the Allied Powers will be contacted for further

instructions,

FOR THE SUPREMT CCITMANDLR:

Yoty B, Cool
JOHEN B, COOLTY, 17
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